
Dear Douglas 

 

Acturally, there is only one HOST "T40" for the module (5 antennas). That's why the 

test result only one configuration. Client asked to apply the module as a Limited 

module approval for Laptop IBM T40, so the extender did not be used. As client did not 

allow us to take off the laptop cap for antenna photos. Therefore, they provided us 

the photo with those IBM laptops (the client only has one T40, so they used other 

types of laptop for the antenna configuration, those labtops may do the permissive 

change in future.)  I hope the explanation can satisfy the comments, any further 

questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact with me. Thanks a lot. 
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